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FYI

From: Brian McKelligett

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 8:02 AM

To: Richard Curran; Jeff Modarelli

Cc: Diana Alarcon; Clara Bennett; Sharon Dreesen; Darlene Pfeiffer; Jeff Davis
Subject: RE: CAM-PUR-8

} sent this to AnnDebra as well

Bruan MeKelligett

Parking Services Manager

Department of Transportation and Mability

City of Fort Lauderdale, Florida

Office (954)-828-3792

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from city officials
regarding city business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications
may be subject to public disclosure.

From: Richard Curran

Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2012 7:58 AM

To: Jeff Modarelli

Cc: Diana Alarcon; Clara Bennett; Brian McKelligett; Sharon Dreesen; Darlene Pfeiffer
Subject: CAM-PUR-8

leff,

After reviewing the cam dated 10/16/2012 (#12-2259) for this evenings agenda item PUR-8, it was determined that a
typo for the sub-object code for Parts and Components was made. The correct sub-object should read 3404 and not
3407 as it appears on the CAM.

Please advise if we need to do anything on our end.

Thanks

Rich

Richard M. Curran

Budget Coordinator

City of Fort Lauderdale - Transportation and Mobility
290 NE 3rd Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

954-828-3774

RCurran@fortlauderdale.gov




